

MILBORNE ST ANDREW PARISH COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES

Held on: 18/03/2015 at: 19:30 Location: Milborne St Andrew Village Hall

- Present: Cllr Jenny Balcon (Chairman) Cllr Sue Cherry Cllr Joy Robinson Cllr Philip Smith
- In attendance: Cllr Emma Parker NDDC Cllr Jane Somper NDDC Mr Colin Hampton (Parish Clerk) 8 members of the public

131 <u>Apologies</u>

Cllr Sarah Fox

132 Declarations of Interest

None.

133 <u>Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held 18th February 2015</u>

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

134 County & District Councillors' Reports

Cllr Somper delivered a report on the outcome of the Winterbourne Whitechurch Wind Farm planning application, which was refused. The Clerk then read out a short extract of a report on the meeting from Martin Ush, TAINT, a copy of which appears as Appendix A of the Minute Book.

135 Parish Council Representatives' Reports

Mr Michael Hopper gave a short verbal report on the latest meeting of the Neighbourhood Planning Group (NPG) held 10th March.

Cllr Joy Robinson reported that an MSA Homewatch Group has been set up on the internet and gave instructions on how to join it. She also announced that the Homewatch noticeboard has been refurbished.

Cllr Robinson reported that the Allotment Society is concerned about the possible development of a plot of land at the top of the allotment site.

Cllr Cherry reported that the Village Hall AGM will take place in April.

The Clerk asked the Mrs Sue Cawley, Tree Warden if she had been able to identify ownership of the dead oak adjacent to Coffin Path. She agreed to pursue the matter.

136 Public Session Feedback

Nothing to report.

137 <u>Correspondence</u>

A report by the Clerk, a copy of which appears as Appendix B of the Minute Book, was **NOTED.** The Clerk asked if members would like him to pursue an offer of free website hosting as featured in the latest DAPTC CEO's newsletter. The Clerk was instructed to investigate further.



MILBORNE ST ANDREW PARISH COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES

138 Planning Applications

None.

139 <u>Fingerpost</u>

Now that guidance information has been received from Dorset AONB Fingerpost team the Chairman asked members their views on proceeding with refurbishing the fingerpost at Homefield. It was agreed that this work would go ahead and the Chairman would put together a small team of volunteers to carry out the work. A copy of the guidance appears as Appendix C of the Minute Book.

140 Annual Parish Meeting

It was agreed that Jane Simkin and Mike Sinnick would be invited as guest speakers at the Annual Parish meeting to talk on the MacMillan Patient Information Project and Community Speed Watch respectively.

141 Financial Regulations

RESOLVED to adopt the draft regulations tabled by the Clerk, a copy of which appears as Appendix D of the Minute Book.

142 <u>Cheque Schedule</u>

The Cheque Schedule for March was circulated, a copy of which appear as Appendix E of the Minute Book.

RESOLVED that the Cheque Schedule for March totalling £1013.04 be approved and the cheques signed.

The meeting closed at 20:20 hrs.

Signed :

Chairman of the Council

Dated :

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION NOTES

Action

None